



Hossam EL Safy

legal transactions representative

+201212168006

helsafy6@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

An experienced lawyer with seven years of customer service experience.

A good working relationship with the clients and the team.

A previous background in network marketing and digital marketing.

Providing full support for success and work along with the ability to complete the required tasks and missions professionally.

Ensure that all necessary plans are prepared.

SKILLS

Team Work

Work Under Stress

MS Office

communication

persuasion

Problem solving

Decision making

LANGUAGE

Arabic

English

EDUCATION

2013 - 2018

Bachelor Degree in law Faculty of Law , Tanta University



WORK EXPERIENCE

2014 - Present

Kuwait embassy Customer service Representative

- Closing all educational and university transactions for international students studying in Egypt .

- Preparing educational programs for colleges and students studying there

-Preparing research papers and scientific theses for postgraduate studies at the undergraduate level

2018 - Present

Lawyer

Specializes in university issues, administrative law and rectification

2012 - 2014

Network Marketing Uni-Way for Digital Marketing

I worked as a network marketer at Uni-Way for Digital Marketing